ATTACHMENT 3

September 12, 2014

AT&T

Attention: Ms. Marlana Telfer

Public Works Coordinator, Right of Way Manger
870 N. McCarthy Blvd., 1st Floor

Milpitas, CA 95035

Subject: Public Utility Easement Vacation - 457 E. Evelyn Ave., Sunnyvale,
California

Dear Marlana,

As part of a new residential development located at 457 E. Evelyn Ave., one of the
existing Public Utility Easement (PUE) shall be vacated. The subject PUE is identified
in a recorded document #2760248 in Book 6778 pages 702 to 718 as Exhibit “F” with
the Sanga Clara County Recorder’s Office, and further delineated on the attached Tract
No. 10201.

Pleasc_e review and-provide any comments you have associated with the subject PUE
vacation by returning this letter. Your response by October 7, 2014 or sooner would
be very much appreciated.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact me at
ichu@ci.sunnyvale.us.gov or (408) 730-7413.

Very truly yours,

74
Judy Chu,/P.E.
Senior Engineer

Attachments: Document #2760248 and Tract No. 10201

AT&T has reviewed document #2760248 and Tract No. 10201, and has the following
comments.

X The subject PUE has been superseded by relocation, and there are no
AT&T facilities located within the subject PUE area. There are no
prospective AT&T facilities within the subject PUE area. Therefore, AT&T
has no comments or objections to the proposed PUE vacation.

J AT&T objects to the subject PUE vacation due to
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September 12, 2014

Comcast
Attention: Mr. Steve Morioka

1900 South Tenth Street
San Jose, CA 965112

Subject: Public Utility Easement Vacation -~ 457 E. Evelyn Ave., Sunnyvale,
California :

Dear Mr. Morioka,

As part of a new residential development located at 457 E. Evelyn Ave., one of the
existing Public Utility Easement (PUE) shall be vacated. The subject PUE is identified
in a recorded document #2760248 in Book 6778 pages 702 to 718 as Exhibit “F” with
the Santa Clara County Recorder’s Office, and further delineated on the attached Tract
No. 10201.

Please review and provide any comments you have associated with the subject PUE
vacation by returning this letter. Your response by October 7, 2014 or sooner would
be very much appreciated.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact me at
ichu@ci. sunnyvale.us.gov or (408) 730-7413.

Very truly yours,

Judy Chu, P.E.
Senior Engineer

Attachments: Document #2760248 and Tract No. 10201

Comcast has reviewed document #2760248 and Tract No. 10201, and has the
following comments.

\}Z]f The subject PUE has been superseded by relocation, and there are no

Comcast facilities located within the subject PUE area. There are no
prospective Comcast facilities within the subject PUE area. Therefore,
Comecast has no comments or objections to the proposed PUE vacation.

O Comcast objects to the subject PUE vacation due to

Signature Date




September 12, 2014

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Land and Environmental Management

Attention: Mr. David Neal, Lead Land Technician
111 Almaden Boulevard, room 814

San Jose, CA 95113

Subject: Public Utility Easement Vacation -~ 457 E. Evelyn Ave., Sunnyvale,
California

Dear Mr. Neal,

As part of a new residential development located at 457 E. Evelyn Ave., one of the
existing Public Utility Easement (PUE) shall be vacated. The subject PUE is identified
in a recorded document #2760248 in Book 6778 pages 702 to 718 as Exhibit “F” with
the Sarzn(:)a Clara County Recorder’s Office, and further delineated on the attached Tract
No. 10201.

Pleasg: review and .provide any comments you have associated with the subject PUE
vacation by returning this letter. Your response by October 7, 2014 or sooner would
be very much appreciated.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact me at

jchu@ci.sunnyvale.us.gov or (408) 730-7413.

Very truly yours,

9744//&.———\

Judy Chu, P.E.
Senior Engineer

Attachments: Document #2760248 and Tract No. 10201

PG&E has reviewed document #2760248 and Tract No. 10201, and has the following
comments.

ﬁ The subject PUE has been superseded by relocation, and there are no
PG&E facilities located within the subject PUE area. There are no
prospective PG&E facilities within the subject PUE area. Therefore,
PG&E has no comments or objections to the proposed PUE vacation.

O PG&,E Z'/ects to the s bject PUE vacation due to .
; - ;
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